From: Robert Shaw
Sent: 13 March 2023 12:35

To: Baker, Jane
Subject: RE: Hatton solar committee
Jane

I’m sorry that that happened. Feelings were certainly running high.

Please do keep us informed as you learn more about the Secretary of State. The
extension to 7 April is

agreed.

Enjoy your break.

Rob

From: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 March 2023 20:41

To: Robert Shaw <robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Hatton solar committee

Hi Rob,

Thank you for your email. I can understand you not hanging around after the
committee. I had “shame

on you” shouted at me when I left the building.

I have informed the government office for the Secretary of State that the
committee resolved to

approve the application. I am not sure on the process from here as I have not
had to deal with it before

but I have asked them to provide me with details. I will let you know when I
hear from them. As far as I

am aware, the Secretary of State will now look at the details and decide whether
he wants to call the

application in to determine himself or not. If he doesn’t, the Council can
issue the approval.

I am not sure how long the process will last but I would be grateful if you
could confirm that you agree

to another extension of time please. For now I will suggest four weeks which
would take us to 7th April

and we should have a better idea of timescales by then.

I hope the above is of use. Please note that I will now be on annual leave
until 21st March.

Kind regards,

Jane

Mrs Jane Baker| Senior Planner Officer| East Lindsey District Council and Boston
Borough Council|Tel:

01507 613165

Please note my usual working days are Tuesdays, Wednesdays, and Thursdays

www.e-lindsey.gov.uk | www.mybostonuk.com

South & East Lincolnshire Councils Partnership

From: Robert Shaw <robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>



Sent: 09 March 2023 17:03

To: Baker, Jane <jane.baker@e-lindsey.gov.uk>

Cc: Andrew Dowell <andrew.dowell@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk>
Subject: Hatton solar committee

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click
links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you
believe it is
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email.

Hi Jane

I just wanted to say thank you for your support on this application and for you
and your team’s

presentation to the committee earlier - it really is appreciated. It was
certainly a challenging one and we

didn’t feel it was appropriate to hang around afterwards, but we are very
pleased that they were

minded to approve.

Are you able to elaborate on the process from here, i.e. when you will be
notifying the Department and

whether you have any indication of timescales from here?

Happy to chat on the phone if that’s easier.

Best wishes

Rob

Robert Shaw, MRTPI

Managing Director

w. www.thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk
e. robert.shaw@thirdrevolutionprojects.co.uk
t. +44 (@) 7742352406

Legal Disclaimer - The information transmitted is the property of Third
Revolution Projects Ltd. and is intended only for the person or entity to which
it is addressed

and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Statements and opinions
expressed in this e-mail may not represent those of the company. Any

review, re-transmission, dissemination and other use of, or taking of any action
in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the
intended

recipient is prohibited. Please note that, except as specifically authorised by
the sender, any copying, disclosure, distribution or any other action taken or
omitted

to be taken in reliance on this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this in
error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any
computer.



